Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 10:38 AM

To: Rebecca Pons

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Subject: Remediation Conditional Approval - Devon - Cotton Draw #237 - (1RP-5420) 11-30-2018
Attachments: Remediation Conditional Approval - Devon - Cotton Draw #237 - (1RP-5420) 10.3.19.pdf
Rebecca,

I’'ve noticed in a lot of your reports that you have the sentence, “The pasture area with petroleum hydrocarbon staining
will be remediated to soil screening levels for chlorides of <600 mg/kg, and <2,500 mg/kg for Petroleum
Hydrocarbons”. Please replace the <2,500 mg/kg for Petroleum Hydrocarbons with <100 mg/kg for TPH. Other than,
everything else checks out. Just wanted to make sure we we’re on the same page on the pasture portion of the spill.

Thank you,

Robert J Hamlet

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 748-1283
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us




